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Dernocrats :

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire __

GeeaCounsel
Federa Election Commission
999 E Stret N.W., 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint against the Rick White
fbr Congress Comnittee and

Dawna Munoa&TrIme

DerMr. Noble:

Th lete costtue a compint against the Rick White for Congress
Cm tte("White Committee" or "respodent") and Dawna K. Munson, as
resrrfor knowingly and willfully violating the Federal Election

c2Ca.upaigAct of 1971, asumendod (the "Act").

"- Rick White is a candidate for the United States Congress from the first
district of Washington. His prnia campaign committee, the Rick White
for Cogrs Committee, lists as its address P.O Box 8156, Kirkland,
Washington, 98034.

In short, the White Committee has violated the disclaimer reqwreents
of the Act by producing and airing a television ad that misrepresents who paid
for the ad.

Facts

The facts of this complaint center on a campaign advertisement
produced by the White Committee and aired repeatedly on Seattle television
stations. A videotaped copy is enclosed with this complaint.

Democrat/c Party. King County / 1411 Fourth Ave / Sute 1106 , Seattie 'VasPmngton 98101 /' '206 622-9157
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The ad in question begin with a clear dislaime which states "Pad for

by Maria Cantwell for Congress Crate." 1 The picture is frozen on the
disclaimer, which is also aommidby the logo of the Cantweli Committee
as the ad begins.

The ad closes with a barely readable disclaimer stating "Paid for by the
Rick White for Congress Committee" over a tiny portion of a picture of a
scroe-size picture of candidate Maria Cantwell. No where in the ad does
either a picture of Rick White or the White Committee logo appear.2

The White Committee television ad is intentionally misleading and
confusing to viewers.? The White Committee intentionally misrepresents
who has paid for the ad by including two different disclaimer statements, one
at the start of the ad and one at the conclusion of the ad. In fact, the Cantweli
Committee disclaimer is clearer, more readable and appears on the screen
logrthan the White Committee disclaimer. More viewers are lh1~ly to
think the Cantwell Committee paid for the ad than the White Committee.

The V'iolation

The White Committee television ad fails to comply with the disclaimer
requirements of the Act, by containing two distinct disclaimer sttmet.
The disclaimer requirements of the Act are set forth in 2 U.S.C. scion 41 d
and provide that whenever a candidate pays for political advertising, that
advertising must clearly state that is has been paid for by the candidate's
authorze committee:

lMaria CantwelU is Rick White's opponent in the 1994 general election in the
first district of Washington.
2In addition, the ad contains a voiceover while the Cantwell Committee
disclaimer appears which says "Maria CantweUl for Congress. .." in a diffrcwt
voice from the remainder of the ad's narration.
3By personal knowledge, numerous residents of the first district have inquired
mn person and by telephone whether the ad in question is a Cantwell
Committee ad.



(a) Whenever any person mks an exedtr for the purpcue
of financing comnmacaions expressly adoatn th eecion or
defa of a clem'ly identifie candidate, or soict any con'bution
through any broadcasting station,..."

(1) if" paid for and authoizd by a candidate, an
authorze political ommittee of a candidate, or its agns shall
dml 'ystaz that the colmmunication has bee pai f by such

The regulations promulgated by the Commission on this issue are quite
clear with respect to the disclaimer requirements:

.. a disclaimer. ., shall appear and be prsne in a ailur.ad
C siC.,MuS manner to give the reader, observer or listene admjuai

'N nai of the identity of persons who paid for and, where required,
....-- who authorized the commtmicaton. 11 cfr section llO.11(aXl)

(emphasis added)

-- By including two disclaimers, it is not at all clear who paid for the ad.
Sthe Cautweli Comte or the White Comte. Having two differet
:.disclaimers is misleading and inta of gvn adequate notice to the viewer

a to who pdr the ad, ssocnfsn to repdi n olc tj all. In
fact, the disparity between the two disclamr here wakes it seem that the

" - Cantwell Committee is the one that paid for the ad. Thus, the White
€ Committee does not clearl state who paid for the ad.

Conclusion
C.

The White Committee ad fails to comply with either the letter or the
spirit of section 441 d, and for that reason, the Commission should find reason
to believe that the White Committee has violated the Act, open an
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m~igaio into this matter, ad requr the maximum civil pealty
autoie by law. In indkliua the C io should seek to havw the
Whoit. Coanttoc cease ad desist from umg ris ad until the disclaima' fully
meets the requirements of the Act.

Thank you for your attention to this mser.

Sincerely,

~zr~ Zander

Subscribed and sworn to bfor' ne this _kio 8ay of Seteber, 1994.
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( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON.OC 20*

October 6, 1994
Nancy Rising
George Zander
Democratic Party, Ring County
1411 Fourth Ave., Suite 1106
Seattle, WA 98101

RE: MUR 4071

Dear Ms. Rising and Mr. Zander:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 29, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

Your letter seeks injunctive relief to prevent the Rick
White for Congress Committee from continuing to engage in the
allegedly improper activity. 2 U.S.C. S 437s(a)(6) provides
that the Commission may seek such relief at the end of the
administrative enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission
will not grant your request for injunctive relief at this time.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4071. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wAsH,,GTON, Dc 2o03

O~tober 6, 1994

Dawna K. Munson, Treasurer
Rick White for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 8156
Kirkland, WA 98034

RE: MlUR 4071

Dear Mls. Mlunson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Rick White for Congress Committee
("Committee') and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4071. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate.
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the Rick

White for Congress Committee from continuing to engage in the
allegedly improper activity. 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(6) provides

that the Commission may seek such relief at the end of the
administrative enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission
will not grant the complainant's request for injunctive relief

at this time. The Commission will proceed with the processing
of the remainder of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S

437g(a).



@ 0
Dawna K. Munson, Treasurer
Rick White for Congress Committee
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan
McEnery at (202) 219-3400. Fr your information, we have
enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. OC 20*3

November 1, 1994

Dawna K. Munson, Treasurer
Rick White for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 6156
Kirkland, WA 98034

RE: MUR 4071
Rick White for Congress
Committee and Dawna K. Munson,
as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Munson:

This is in response to your letter dated October 25, 1994,
requesting an extension until November 15, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on Novemb~er 15, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mctnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A$HNCT0N. UC 2O43

November 28, 1994

William B. Canfield, Esq.
Holland & Knight
2100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 4071
Rick White for Congress
Committee and Dawna K. Munson,
as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Canfield:

This is in response to the letter from your clients, Rick

White for Congress Committee and Dawna x. Munson, as treasurer,

dated November 21, 1994, requesting an extension until

November 28, 1994 to respond to the complaint filed in the

above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in the letter, the Office of the General Counsel has

granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is

due by the close of business on November 28, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcem~ent Docket
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Novme 28, 1994

Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

- 999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

,,, Re g M.U.R. 1 4071, Riek White for Congress Committee

-- Dear Mr. Noble:

~This letter viii serve as the formal response of the Rick

, . White for Congress commttee ("the Comittee") in the above
captioned Ratter Under Review. As you know, the above captioned

:-. MUR was initiated as the result of a complaint filed on September
29, 1994 by the King County, Washington Democrat Party. The

- complaint refers to an advertisement paid for and authorized by the
Committee. I have reviewed a copy of that advertisement in
preparing this response. Because the complaint states that a copy

, -, of the advertisement at issue in this matter has been forwarded to
v your office by the complainant, I will retain my copy of the

advertisement but will make a copy available to you should the need
arise.

The complaint alleged that the Committee violated 2 United
States Code 441d in the preparation of a television advertisement
which commented upon the public record of Congresswoman Maria
Cantwell. The complaint alleged that the Committee intentionally
mislead and confused the voters in the First Congressional District
of Washington by including in their advertisement a portion of a
previously aired Cantwell advertisement, including the Cantwell
Committee's disclaimer. It is important to note that, in making
this assertion, the complainant acknowledges that the Committee
included at the end of its advertisement the required disclosure
notice that the ad had been authorized and paid for by the Rick
White for Congress Committee. The complaint appears to conclude
that because the Committee used previously aired Cantwell footage,



Lavrence N. Noble, Esq.(ovebe 30, 1994
Page 2

including a Cantwell Committee disclaimer, and properly included
its own disclaimer, voters in the First Congressional District
would be unable to discern that the White Committee's ad had been
paid for and authorized by the White Coumittee. We simply reject
such an assertion and dispute that any violation of the Federal
Elect ion Campaign Act, amended ( "the Act" ) has occurred.
Consequently, we ask that the Commission find that there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred, dismiss
the complaint brought by the King County, Washington Democrat
Party, and take no further action against the Committee in this
matter.

Fal The advertisement at issue in this MUR was prepared by
the Committee on September 8, 1994 and can best be described as a
typical, 30 second political ad. Its sole purpose was to enlighten
potential voters as to the voting record of a Congressional
incumbnt. To accomplish that goal, the advertisement at issue
sought to Juxtapose the incumbent's public assertion, in her own
political advertising, that she represented "change that's working"
in Washington (and thus should be reelected), with her actual
voting record in Congress, which strongly supported the legislative
positions advocated by President Clinton.

To illustrate the fact that incumbent Cantwell had asserted
that she was an agent of change in Congress, while simultaneously
casting a series of votes supportive of the President, the
Committee utilized the last five seconds of a previously aired
Cantwell ad which contained both a photograph of Ms. Cantwell, as
well as printed text and a "voice over" which asserted that
Cantwell represented "change that's working." Because the last
five seconds of the Cantwell advertisement contained the assertion
about "change" which the Committee sought to highlight, the
Committee used the last five seconds of the Cantwell advertisement
in its complete form, without editing. In its unedited form, the
last five seconds of the Cantwell advertisement also contained the
Cantwell Committee's required disclaimer. The White Committee
could have chosen to edit the last five seconds of the Cantwell
advertisement so as to visually eliminate the Cantwell Committee's
disclaimer. Had it made such an edit, the Cantwell Committee could
have argued that the White Committee had edited or "doctored" the
Cantwell ad. To preclude such an assertion, the last five seconds
of the Cantwell ad were used in an unedited form.

At the end of the 30 second White Committee advertisement, the
Committee ran its federally mandidated disclaimer. While it is
true that the White Committee's advertisement thus contained both
a Cantwell Committee disclaimer (as shown in the last five seconds
of a previously aired Cantwell Committee advertisement) and a White
Committee disclaimer, it is clear from any objective review of the
White Committee's advertisement that the ad was paid for and
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authorized by the White Coumittee, not the Cantwell Committee. In
fact, the only assertion that the ad provoked confusion as to the
actual sponsor vas the assertion made by the King County Democrat
Party during the course of the recently completed general election.

Leual Analysis: The Act requires, at section 441d(a) (1), that
political advertising which advocates the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate and which is paid for by a candidate,
must contain a clear statent that the communication had been paid
for and authorized by such candidate. The advertisement aired by
the White Commttee, which is at issue in this NUR, clearly meets
that statutory requirement.

Not withstanding the assertions made by the complainant, the
statute does not contain any restriction on the utilization by a
campaign committee of footage taken from a previously aired
advertisement of another campaign which also contained that
committee's disclaimer. The statute seeks only to insure that the
sponsor of political advertising, which advocates the election or
defeat of a federal candidate, discloses to the public the identity
of the committee which authorized and paid for the advertisement
being aired.

In implementing this statutory disclaimer requirement, the
Commission has adopted language, found at 11 CFR 110.ll(a)(1.),
which provides that the disclaimer used in such a political
advertisement must "appear and be presented in a clear and
conspicuous manner to give...the observer..,.adequate notice of the
identity of persons who paid for and, where required, who
authorized the communication.* The White Committee's disclaimer,
which ran at the conclusion of its advertisement, at issue in this
NUR, clearly met that regulatory requirement.

As with the statutory language, the Regulations adopted by the
Commission seek only to inform the public of the identity of an
individual, group or committee that paid for any political
advertisement which advocated the election or defeat of a clearly
identified federal candidate. The use by the White Committee of
its own disclaimer at the conclusion of its advertisement clearly
met that stated objective. The viewer of the advertisement at
issue here would clearly understand, having viewed this 30 second
advertisement, that the sponsor of the advertisement was the White
Committee.

Lastly, I can find no reference in the published Advisory
Opinions issued by the Commission that the Commission has ever
taken a position on the specific disclaimer question which is at
issue in this MUR.
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Cncluion: In preparing the advertisement at issue in this
matter and by including its own clear and conspicuous disclaimer,
the Committee clearly and unarguably complied with the statutory
obligation regarding disclaimers found at 2 U.S.c. 441d(a) (1), as
well as the regulatory language found at 11 CFR 1l0.11(a)(l). That
the voters of the First Congressional District of Washington who
viewed this advertisement were not confused as to its sponsorship
is clear from the fact that no complaints, other than that filed by
the King County Democrat Party, were made to the White Committee or
in the media during the campaign.

Since the Committee clearly met its statutory obligation
regarding the use of an adequate disclaimer in this particular
advertisement, the Committee respectfully requests that (1) the
Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee violated
the Act in this matter, (2) the Commission take no further action
against the Committee in this matter and (3) the Commission act to
dismiss this complaint.

Sincerely,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT

William B. Canfield III

WAS-73816



COMPLAINANTS :

RESPONDENTS :

RELEVANT STATUTES:

SRECEIVED

FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

VUDZ3IAL ELUCTICS COUUZogNsi3 i0 N
999 E Street, N.W. W

Washington, D.C. 20463 @ U I V
FIRBT GUIRAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

MUR 4071

DATE COMPLAINT FILED: 09/29/94
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 10/06/94
DATE ACTIVATED: 10/17/95
STAFF MEMBER: Tom Andersen

George W. Zander, Chair, King County
Democrats, and Nancy Rising

Rick White for Congress Committee and
Dawna K. Munson, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: FEC Indices/Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION 07 MATTER

This matter arises from a complaint filed with the

Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") on September 29,

1994. George W. Zander, Chair, King County Democrats and Nancy

Rising ("Complainants") allege that the Rick White for Congress

Committee and Dawna K. Munson, as treasurer ("White Committee"),

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1) by producing and airing a

television advertisement without an appropriate disclaimer. On

October 6, 1994, the Commission notified the White Committee of

the complaint, and the White Committee has filed a response

denyingthe allegations. Attachment 1.

Rick White was a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives from Washington's 1st District in 1994.

Mr. White won the 1994 general electivn with 52% of the vote,
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while the incumbent, Maria Cantwell, received 48%.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Television Adveztiument

The communication in question is a thirty second

commercial produced by the White Committee and aired on Seattle

television stations during the 1994 election campaign. The ad

begins with a five second excerpt from a previous commercial

produced by the Maria Cantwell for Congress Committee ("Cantwell

Committee") . A male voice, presumably from the original Cantwell

ad, is heard saying "Maria Cantwell -- change that's working"

while the same phrase covers the screen in large printed text.

The original disclaimer appears at the bottom of the screen

during this five second excerpt: "PAID FOR BY MARIA CANTWELL FOR

CONG. CMTE."

Immediately before the Cantwell ad excerpt disappears, a

female voice begins and continues throughout the remainder of the

commercial:

Change that's working? Is she serious? Because
in Washington, Maria Cantwell has practiced the
same old politics. She voted with President
Clinton over eighty percent of the time,
resulting in the largest tax increase in American
history, $56 billion in new deficit spending, and
an energy tax that would cost the average family
nearly $500 dollars a year. Change that's
working? Change the channel!

During the last four seconds, a picture of Cantwell is

shown on the screen along with the following disclaimer: "PAID

BY THE RICK WHITE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE." A small picture of

(presumably) Rick White is located on the left side of the
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disclaimer.

3. AnDlicable Law

The Act requires that a disclaimer notice be affixed to

any communication constituting "general public political

advertising" that expressly advocates the election or defeat of

any candidate for Federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). If paid

for and authorized by a candidate or an authorized political

committee of a candidate, the communication must clearly state

that it was paid for by such candidate or authorized committee.

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) (1); 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1) (i).

The disclaimer must appear in a clear and conspicuous

manner to give the observer adequate notice of the identity of

persons who paid for the communication. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.11 (a) (1). The disclaimer need not appear on the front face

or page of any such material, as long as it appears somewhere

within the communication. Id._

C. Factual Allegations and Analysis

1. Suaarv of Cou .laint anid Response

Complainants argue that the ad fails to comply with the

requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) by containing two different

disclaimer statements. The ad begins with a "clear disclaimer"

which states that it is paid for by the Cantwell Committee, and

ends with a "barely readable disclaimer" by the White Committee.

Complainants contend that "[h~aving two different disclaimers is

nisleading~ and instead of giving adequate notice to the viewer as

-who paid fo the an, :s so confusing as to result in no notice

at all." Complainants aiso olaim that the disparity in size and
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duration between the two disclaimers "makes it seem that the

Cantwell Committee is the one that paid for the ad." Moreover, a

screen-sized picture of Maria Cantwell is superimposed behind

both disclaimers. Therefore, Complainants conclude, the White

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.11 (a) (1) by failing to clearly state who paid for the

commercial.

The White Committee concedes that its advertisement

contained both a Cantwell Committee disclaimer and a White

Committee disclaimer, but argues that it is clear from an

objective review of the ad that it was paid for by the White

Committee, not the Cantwell Committee. The White Committee

claims that it used the excerpt "Maria Cantwell -- change that's

working" to highlight the fact that "Cantwell had asserted that

she was an agent of change in Congress, while simultaneously

casting a series of votes supportive of the President .. ."

Attachment 1 at 2. The White Committee believes that if it had

visually eliminated the disclaimer when utilizing the excerpt, it

would have been accused of "doctor[ing] the Cantwell ad." Id.

Finally, the White Committee reads 2 U.S.C. § 44!d(a) as not

restricting a committee's use of an opponent's advertisement,

notwithstanding the inciusicn of that ad's disclaimer in the new

commercial.

2. Analysis

It appears that the White Committee's advertisement

constitutes "express a dvca cy" arnd thus must include a

Jisclaimer. 2 U.$.C. § 441d ai . The central issue is whether
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the White Committee provided a disclaimer which was presented "in

a clear and conspicuous manner to give . . . the observer...

adequate notice of the identity of persons who paid for . . . the

communication." 1)1 C.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1).

Although Complainants assert that a wide disparity exists

regarding the visibility and duration of the two disclaimers, the

lettering appears to be the same size, and both disclaimers are

visible for approximately the same length of time. The Cantwell

Committee disclaimer lasts about one second longer than the White

Committee disclaimer, but this difference is negligible for

purposes of comparison.

The primary distinction between the two disclaimers is

their different placement within the thirty second commercial.

The Cantwell Committee disclaimer occupies the first five seconds

of the ad, while the White Committee disclaimer appears during

the last four seconds. While it is likely that a viewer may be

confused as to who is responsible for the commercial after

watching the first five seconds, this Office believes that any

such doubt is quickly removed during the next few seconds. The

speaker in the Cantwell excerpt who says "Maria Cantwell --

change that's workin~g" is abruptly followed by a different

speaker who exclaims "Change that's working? is she serious?"

Moreover, -he firs: voice is male while the second is female.

Thus, ohe v~ewer perceives a clean break between the Cantwell

excerpt arnd the remainder of the commercial.

The necatve, an i-Cantwel tone of :hn.e last twenty-five.

seconds of the commer al sho uld disabuse the viewer of any
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remaining belief that the Cantwell Committee paid for the ad.

For example, the speaker emphasizes that Cantwell voted for "the

largest tax increase in American history" while an unflattering

picture of Cantwell is displayed next to a growing stack of

dollar bills. A large red arrow is then shown rising upward

while the caption "$56 Billion New Deficit Spending" is

emblazoned across it. Such negative images of Cantwell refute

any possible suggestion that the Cantwell Committee produced the

commercial.

Finally, Complainants allege that the White Committee

misleads viewers by placing its disclaimer over a screen-sized

picture of Cantwell at the end of the advertisement. However,

there is no legal requirement that a committee include a picture

of its own candidate behind the disclaimer, nor is there any

prohibition against using someone else's picture. Id.; 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a) . See also MUR 1788, General Counsel's Report dated

December 6, 1984 (candidate committee's television ad disclaimer

allegedly shown in front of a person other than candidate is not

a violation of law).

Upon analyzing the two disclaimers within the larger

context of the entire thirty second commercial, this Office

believes that the White Committee disclaimer provides the

observer with adequate notice of the identity of the persons who

paid for the communication, fulfilling the requirements of

I! C.F.R. § iiO.lia ! (

Basd n hefcol-r.Qn t:s Ofice recommends that the

Commission find rno reason to believe that the Rick White for
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Congress Committee and Dawna K. Munson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), and close the file as to this matter.

III. _mT _n_

1. Find no reason to believe that the Rick Whitefor Congress Committee and Dawna K. Munson,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/(/% /6~c~
Date

BY: Asca~ e GnealCun seli

Attachment
1. Response to complaint

| , i
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In the Matter of) )
]lck Whicte for Congess CciLttee and ) MU 4071

Dans K. Muso, as treasurer. )

I, Marjorie W. R~ns, Secretary of the Federal Election

Co lmssion, do hereby certify that on Deoember 5, 1995, the

Cinis4on decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUGR 4071:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Rick White
for Congress Committee and Dawna K. Ibmacs,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

2. ALpprove the appropriate letters, as reccnedd
in the General Counsel'ts Report dated
Novmer 29, 1995.

3. Close the file.

Coimdssioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, Mc~arr'y, and

Thoras voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest :

Date" ~4j ew. Rmmns
Scre ry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Nov. 30, 1995 11:08 am.
Circulated to the Commisison: Thurs., Nov. 30, 1995 4:00 p.m.

Deadline for vote: Tues., Dec. 05, 1995 4:00 p.m.

mwd
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FEDERAL LCToN COMMISSION

December 11I, 1995

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REUETED

Nancy Rising and George Zander
King County Democrats
Suite 1106
1411 Fourth Ave.
Seattle, Washington 98101

RE: MUR 4071

Dear Ms. Rising and Mr. Zander:

On December 5, 1995, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated September 29,
1994, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, there is no reason to believe the Rick White for
Congress Committee and Dawna K. Munson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a). Accordingly, on December 5, 1995, the
Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Loi GLrner
Associ te General Conel

Enclosures
First General Counsel's Report
Certification of Commission action
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS ~%%HI(T'% j( ~December !11, 1995

William B. Canfield III, Esquire
Holland & Knight
Suite 400
2100 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037-3202

RE: MUR 4071
Rick White for Congress

Committee
Dawna K. Munson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Canfield:

On October 6, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, the Rick White for Congress Coemittee and
Dawna K. Munson, as treasurer ('Committee"), of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On December 5, 1995, the Commission found, on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Committee violated
2 U.S.c. § 441d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed



William B. Canfield III, Esquire
Page 2

on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY : LoD'. rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report
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